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The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences 

 

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences ASU has conducted research on all programs that 
lead to licensure, or certification, or endorsement, or those that a student could reasonably 
believe lead to such licensure, certification, or endorsement. The Professional Licensure by 
State table indicates program curriculum either meets, does not meet or has not been 
determined for licensure, certification, or endorsement requirements. 
 
This information does not provide any guarantee that any particular state licensure or 
certification entity will approve or deny a candidate’s application. Furthermore, this disclosure 
does not account for changes in state law or regulation that may affect a candidate’s application 
for licensure that occur after this disclosure has been made. In addition to the information 
provided here, students are strongly encouraged to contact their State’s licensure entity to 
review all licensure and certification requirements imposed by their state(s) of choice. 
 

For specific questions, please contact The College. 

 

Actuarial Science, BS 

The BS degree program in actuarial science provides students with the preparation necessary 

for the required professional actuarial credentialing exams offered by the Society of Actuaries 

and the Casualty Actuarial Society. 

 

Actuarial Science, MS 

To become a credentialed actuary, students must pass a series of professional exams offered 

by the Society of Actuaries (SOA) and Casualty Actuarial Society (CAS). This degree program 

prepares students for these credentialing exams.  

 

Geographic Information Science, BS 

To become a certified GIS professional, students must pass a series of exams offered by the 

GIS Certificate Institute (GISCI). This degree program prepares students for these credentialing 

exams. To become a certified planner, students must meet specific criteria for education and 

experience required by the American Institute of Certified Planners (AICP) through an 

application process. This degree program prepares students for these professional credentials.  

 

Geographic Information Systems, MAS 

To become a certified GIS professional, students must pass a series of exams offered by the 

GIS Certificate Institute (GISCI). This degree program prepares students for these credentialing 

exams. To become a certified planner, students must meet specific criteria for education and 

experience required by the American Institute of Certified Planners (AICP) through an 

application process. This degree program prepares students for these professional credentials.  

 

Urban and Environmental Planning, MUEP  

The Master of Urban and Environmental Planning, MUEP degree program provides students 

with the preparation necessary for the required professional credentialing for the American 

Institute of Certified Planners (AICP) offered by the American Planning Association.  

 

https://thecollege.asu.edu/about/contact
https://thecollege.asu.edu/degree/undergrad/bs-actuarial-science
https://www.casact.org/
https://www.casact.org/
https://thecollege.asu.edu/degree/graduate/ms-actuarial-science
https://www.soa.org/
https://www.casact.org/
https://webapp4.asu.edu/programs/t5/majorinfo/ASU00/LAGISBS/undergrad/false?init=false&nopassive=true
https://www.gisci.org/
https://thecollege.asu.edu/degree/graduate/mas-geographic-info-systems
https://www.gisci.org/
https://thecollege.asu.edu/degree/graduate/muep-urbanenvironmntl-planning
https://www.planning.org/aicp/
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Urban Planning, BSP 

Online Bachelor of Science in Urban Planning 

Urban Planning, PhD 

Optional national certification is available through the American Planning Association. 

 

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE BY STATE DEGREE PROGRAMS 

Addiction and Substance-Use Related Disorders, Graduate Certificate ASU Online 

Applied Behavior Analysis, MS Tempe 

English (Secondary Education), BA Tempe 

History (Secondary Education), BA Tempe 

Marriage and Family Therapy, MAS Tempe 

Mathematics (Secondary Education), BA Tempe 

Physics (Secondary Education), BS Tempe 

Psychology (Clinical), PhD Tempe 

 

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE BY STATE TABLE 

Addiction and Substance-Use Related Disorders, Graduate Certificate Online 

 

STATE DETERMINATION PROFESSIONAL AGENCY 
Alabama Meets Alabama Alcohol and Drug Abuse Association 

Alaska Meets Alaska Commission for Behavioral  
Health Certification 

American Samoa Unable to determine American Samoa Department of  
Human and Social Services 

Arizona Meets Arizona Board of Behavioral Health Examiners 

Arkansas Meets State of Arkansas Board of Examiners of 
Alcoholism and Drug Abuse Counselors 

California Does not meet California Consortium of Addiction Programs  
and Professionals Credentialing 

Colorado Meets Colorado State Board of  
Addiction Counselor Examiners 

Connecticut Does not meet Connecticut State Department of Public Health, 
Alcohol and Drug Counselor Licensure  

and Certification 

Delaware Does not meet Delaware Board of Mental Health and Chemical 
Dependency Professionals 

District of Columbia Meets District of Columbia Health,  
Addiction Counselors Licensing 

Florida Meets Florida Certification Board,  
Addiction and Mental Health 

Georgia Meets Georgia Addiction Counselors Association 

Guam Unable to determine Guam Board of Allied Health Providers 

Hawaii Meets Hawaii Department of Health, Alcohol  
and Drug Abuse Division 

Idaho Meets Idaho Board of Alcohol/Drug  
Counselor Certification, Inc. 

Illinois Meets Illinois Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse 
Professional Certification Association, Inc. 

Indiana Does not meet Indiana Behavioral Health and  
Human Services Licensing Board 

  

https://webapp4.asu.edu/programs/t5/majorinfo/ASU00/ARPUPBSP/undergrad/false?init=false&nopassive=true#:~:text=Urban%20planners%20guide%20communities%20in,shape%20urban%20and%20regional%20development.
https://asuonline.asu.edu/online-degree-programs/undergraduate/bachelor-science-urban-planning/
https://thecollege.asu.edu/degree/graduate/phd-urban-planning
https://www.planning.org/aicp/
https://asuonline.asu.edu/online-degree-programs/certificates/addiction-and-substance-use-related-disorders-graduate/
https://psychology.asu.edu/master-science-applied-behavior-analysis
https://thecollege.asu.edu/degree/undergrad/ba-english-secondary-education
https://shprs.asu.edu/degree/undergrad/ba-history-secondary-education
https://thecollege.asu.edu/degree/graduate/mas-marriage-and-family-therapy
https://thecollege.asu.edu/degree/undergrad/bs-mathematics-second-ed-bs
https://thecollege.asu.edu/degree/undergrad/bs-physics-secondary-education
https://thecollege.asu.edu/degree/graduate/phd-psychology-phd
https://asuonline.asu.edu/online-degree-programs/certificates/addiction-and-substance-use-related-disorders-graduate/
https://www.aadaa.us/
https://akcertification.org/
https://akcertification.org/
http://dhss.as/index.html
http://dhss.as/index.html
https://azbbhe.us/
http://www.sbeadac.org/
http://www.sbeadac.org/
https://ccappcredentialing.org/
https://ccappcredentialing.org/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/AddictionCounselor
https://dpo.colorado.gov/AddictionCounselor
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Alcohol-Drug-Counselor/Alcohol-and-Drug-Counselor-Licensure-and-Certification
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Alcohol-Drug-Counselor/Alcohol-and-Drug-Counselor-Licensure-and-Certification
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Alcohol-Drug-Counselor/Alcohol-and-Drug-Counselor-Licensure-and-Certification
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/chem_newlicense/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/chem_newlicense/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/118472
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/118472
https://flcertificationboard.org/credentials/
https://flcertificationboard.org/credentials/
http://gaca.org/certification/
http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-of-allied-health-examiners/
https://health.hawaii.gov/substance-abuse/
https://health.hawaii.gov/substance-abuse/
https://www.ibadcc.org/
https://www.ibadcc.org/
http://www.iaodapca.org/
http://www.iaodapca.org/
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/behavioral-health-and-human-services-licensing-board/addiction-counselor-licensing/
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/behavioral-health-and-human-services-licensing-board/addiction-counselor-licensing/
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STATE DETERMINATION PROFESSIONAL AGENCY 
Iowa Does not meet Iowa Board of Certification,  

Certified Alcohol and Drug Counselors 

Kansas Does not meet Kansas Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board 

Kentucky Meets Kentucky Board of Alcohol and Drug Counselors 

Louisiana Meets Louisiana Addictive Disorder  
Regulatory Authority 

Maine Does not meet Maine Board of Alcohol and Drug Counselors 

Maryland Does not meet Maryland Department of Health,  
Alcohol and Drug Counselors 

Massachusetts Meets Massachusetts Bureau of  
Substance Addiction Services 

Michigan Meets Michigan Certification Board  
for Addictions Professionals 

Minnesota Meets Minnesota Board  
of Behavioral Health and Therapy 

Mississippi Meets Mississippi Association  
of Addiction Professionals 

Missouri Meets Missouri Credentialing Board 

Montana Does not meet Montana Board of Behavioral Health 

Nebraska Meets Nebraska Department of Health and Human 
Services, Alcohol and Drug Counselor 

Nevada Meets Nevada State Board of Examiners for Alcohol, 
Drug and Gambling Counselors 

New Hampshire Does not meet New Hampshire Board of Licensing for  
Alcohol and Other Drug Use Professionals 

New Jersey Meets New Jersey Alcohol  
and Drug Counselor Committee 

New Mexico Meets New Mexico Board  
of Counseling and Therapy Practice 

New York Does not meet New York Office  
of Addiction Services and Supports 

North Carolina Meets North Carolina Addictions Specialist  
Professional Practice Board 

North Dakota Does not meet North Dakota Board  
of Addiction Counseling Examiners 

Northern Mariana Islands Unable to determine CNMI Board of Professional Licensing 
Healthcare Professions Licensing Board 

Ohio Meets Ohio Chemical Dependency Professionals Board 

Oklahoma Meets Oklahoma State Board of Licensed  
Alcohol and Drug Counselors 

Oregon Meets Mental Health and  
Addiction Certification Board of Oregon 

Pennsylvania Meets Pennsylvania Certification Board 

Puerto Rico Meets Certification Board for Professionals  
in Addiction and Alcoholism of Puerto Rico 

Rhode Island Meets Rhode Island Department of Health,  
Chemical Dependency Profession 

South Carolina Meets South Carolina Association of  
Alcoholism and Drug Abuse Counselors 

South Dakota Does not meet South Dakota Board of  
Addiction and Prevention Professionals 

Tennessee Meets Tennessee Board of Alcohol  
and Drug Abuse Counselors 

Texas Meets Texas Health and Human Services, Licensed 
Chemical Dependency Counselor Program 

U.S. Virgin Islands Does not meet Department of Licensing and Consumer Affairs 

Utah Meets Utah Division of Occupational and Professional 
Licensing, Substance Use Disorder Counseling 

Vermont Meets Vermont Alcohol and Drug Abuse Counselors 

https://iowabc.org/credentials/cadc/
https://iowabc.org/credentials/cadc/
https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/addiction-counselors
https://adc.ky.gov/
http://la-adra.org/
http://la-adra.org/
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/adc
https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/ad.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/ad.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/ladc-and-substance-use-disorder-treatment-program-licensing
https://www.mass.gov/ladc-and-substance-use-disorder-treatment-program-licensing
http://www.mcbap.com/
http://www.mcbap.com/
https://mn.gov/boards/behavioral-health/
https://mn.gov/boards/behavioral-health/
https://msaap.net/
https://msaap.net/
https://missouricb.com/
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/behavioral-health/
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Alcohol-and-Drug-Counselor.aspx
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Alcohol-and-Drug-Counselor.aspx
https://alcohol.nv.gov/Licensure/Alcohol_Drug_Abuse_Counselors/
https://alcohol.nv.gov/Licensure/Alcohol_Drug_Abuse_Counselors/
https://www.dhhs.nh.gov/dcbcs/bdas/licensing.htm
https://www.dhhs.nh.gov/dcbcs/bdas/licensing.htm
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/adc
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/adc
http://rld.state.nm.us/boards/Counseling_and_Therapy_Practice.aspx
http://rld.state.nm.us/boards/Counseling_and_Therapy_Practice.aspx
https://oasas.ny.gov/
https://oasas.ny.gov/
https://www.ncsappb.org/
https://www.ncsappb.org/
https://www.ndbace.org/
https://www.ndbace.org/
https://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/
https://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/
https://ocdp.ohio.gov/
https://www.okdrugcounselors.org/
https://www.okdrugcounselors.org/
https://mhacbo.org/en/
https://mhacbo.org/en/
https://www.pacertboard.org/certifications
http://www.jcpaapr.org/index.html
http://www.jcpaapr.org/index.html
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=282
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=282
https://addictionprofessionalsofsouthcarolina.org/
https://addictionprofessionalsofsouthcarolina.org/
https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/bapp/bapp.aspx
https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/bapp/bapp.aspx
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ad-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ad-board.html
https://www.hhs.texas.gov/doing-business-hhs/licensing-credentialing-regulation/professional-licensing-certification-unit/licensed-chemical-dependency-counselor-program
https://www.hhs.texas.gov/doing-business-hhs/licensing-credentialing-regulation/professional-licensing-certification-unit/licensed-chemical-dependency-counselor-program
https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/counselorrequirements/
https://dopl.utah.gov/sudc/
https://dopl.utah.gov/sudc/
https://sos.vermont.gov/alcohol-drug-abuse-counselors/
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STATE DETERMINATION PROFESSIONAL AGENCY 
Virginia Meets Virginia Department of Health Professions, 

Board of Counseling 

Washington Does not meet Washington State Department of Health, 
Substance Use Disorder Professional 

West Virginia Meets West Virginia Certification Board for  
Addiction and Prevention Professionals 

Wisconsin Does not meet Wisconsin Department of Safety and 
Professional Services,  

Substance Abuse Counselor 

Wyoming Meets Wyoming Mental Health  
Professions Licensing Board 

 

Applied Behavior Analysis, MS Tempe 
 

There is no governing body in place for the following states/jurisdictions:  American Samoa, Arkansas, California, 

Colorado, Delaware, District of Columbia, Florida, Georgia, Guam, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Maine, Minnesota, 

Nebraska, New Hampshire, New Mexico, North Carolina, Northern Mariana Islands, Pennsylvania, Puerto Rico, 

South Carolina, U.S. Virgin Islands, West Virginia and Wyoming.  

 
STATE DETERMINATION PROFESSIONAL AGENCY 
Alabama Meets Alabama Behavior Analyst Licensure Board 

Alaska Meets Alaska Division of Corporations, Business and 
Professional Licensing, Behavior Analyst 

Licensing Program 

Arizona Meets Arizona Board of Psychologist Examiners 

Connecticut Meets Connecticut Department of Public Health, 
Behavior Analyst Licensing 

Hawaii Meets Hawaii Department of Commerce and  
Consumer Affairs, Behavior Analyst Program 

Iowa Meets Iowa Board of Behavioral Science 

Kansas Meets Kansas Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board 

Kentucky Does not meet Kentucky Applied Behavior Analyst  
Licensing Board 

Louisiana Meets Louisiana Behavior Analyst Board 

Maryland Meets Maryland Department of  
Health, Behavior Analyst 

Massachusetts Meets Massachusetts Board of Registration of Allied 
Mental Health and Human Services Professions 

Michigan Meets Michigan Licensing and  
Regulatory Affairs, Behavior Analysts 

Mississippi Meets Mississippi Autism Board 

Missouri Meets Missouri Behavior Analyst Advisory Board 

Montana Does not meet Montana Board of Psychologists 

Nevada Meets Nevada Department of Health and Human 
Services, Applied Behavior Analysis 

New Jersey Meets New Jersey Association for Behavior Analysis 

New York Does not meet New York Office of Professions,  
Applied Behavior Analysis 

North Dakota Unable to determine North Dakota State  
Board of Psychologist Examiners 

Ohio Does not meet Ohio Board of Psychology 

Oklahoma Meets Oklahoma Licensed Behavior Analyst Board 

Oregon Meets Oregon Behavior Analysis Regulatory Board 

Rhode Island Meets Rhode Island Department of  
Health, Behavioral Analysis 

South Dakota Meets South Dakota Board of  
Examiners of Psychologists 

https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/SubstanceUseDisorderProfessional/LicenseRequirements
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/SubstanceUseDisorderProfessional/LicenseRequirements
https://www.wvcbapp.org/
https://www.wvcbapp.org/
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/SubstanceAbuseCounselor/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/SubstanceAbuseCounselor/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/SubstanceAbuseCounselor/Default.aspx
https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/professionals-1/all-addiction-therapy-apps
https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/professionals-1/all-addiction-therapy-apps
https://psychology.asu.edu/master-science-applied-behavior-analysis
https://mh.alabama.gov/alabama-behavior-analyst-licensure-board/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BehaviorAnalysts.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BehaviorAnalysts.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BehaviorAnalysts.aspx
https://psychboard.az.gov/
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Behavioral-Analyst/Behavioral-Analyst-Licensing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Behavioral-Analyst/Behavioral-Analyst-Licensing
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/behavior/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/behavior/
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Behavioral-Science
https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/
https://aba.ky.gov/
https://aba.ky.gov/
https://lababoard.org/
https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/analysts.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/analysts.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-allied-mental-health-and-human-services-professions
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-allied-mental-health-and-human-services-professions
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_80658---,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_80658---,00.html
https://www.msautismboard.ms.gov/
https://pr.mo.gov/ba-discipline.asp
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/psychologists/#0
https://adsd.nv.gov/Boards/ABA/ABA/
https://adsd.nv.gov/Boards/ABA/ABA/
https://njaba.org/advocacy/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/aba/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/aba/
http://ndsbpe.org/application-for-licensureregistration.html
http://ndsbpe.org/application-for-licensureregistration.html
https://psychology.ohio.gov/Applicants/Certified-Ohio-Behavior-Analyst
https://olbab.oucpm.org/
https://www.oregon.gov/OHA/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-Behavior-Analysis-Regulatory-Information.aspx
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=290
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=290
https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/psych/psych.aspx
https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/psych/psych.aspx
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STATE DETERMINATION PROFESSIONAL AGENCY 
Tennessee Meets Tennessee Applied Behavior Analyst  

Licensing Committee 

Texas Meets Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation, 
Behavior Analyst 

Utah Meets Utah Division of Occupational and  
Professional Licensing, Psychology 

Vermont Meets Vermont Office of Professional Regulation, 
Applied Behavior Analysis 

Virginia Meets Virginia Department of Behavioral Health  
and Professional Services 

Washington Meets Washington State Department of Health,  
Applied Behavior Analysis 

Wisconsin Meets Wisconsin Department of Safety and 
Professional Services, Behavior Analyst 

 
English (Secondary Education), BA Tempe 

History (Secondary Education), BA Tempe 
Mathematics (Secondary Education), BA Tempe 
Physics (Secondary Education), BS Tempe 

 

STATE DETERMINATION PROFESSIONAL AGENCY 
Alabama Meets Alabama State Department of Education 

Alaska Meets via reciprocity Alaska Department of  
Education and Early Development 

American Samoa Unable to determine American Samoa Department of Education 

Arizona Meets Arizona Department of Education 

Arkansas Meets via reciprocity Arkansas Division of  
Elementary and Secondary Education 

California Meets via reciprocity California Commission on Teacher Credentialing 

Colorado Meets Colorado Department of Education 

Connecticut Meets Connecticut State Department of Education 

Delaware Meets via reciprocity Delaware Department of Education 

District of Columbia Meets District of Columbia Office of the  
State Superintendent of Education 

Florida Meets via reciprocity Florida Department of Education 

Georgia Meets Georgia Professional Standards Commission 

Guam Unable to determine Guam Department of Education 

Hawaii Meets Hawai'i Teacher Standards Board 

Idaho Meets via reciprocity Idaho Department of Education 

Illinois Meets Illinois State Board of Education 

Indiana Meets via reciprocity Indiana Department of Education 

Iowa Unable to determine Iowa Board of Educational Examiners 

Kansas Does not meet Kansas State Department of Education 

Kentucky Does not meet Kentucky Education  
Professional Standards Board 

Louisiana Meets Louisiana Department of Education 

Maine Unable to determine Maine Department of Education 

Maryland Meets Maryland State Department of Education 

Massachusetts Meets Massachusetts Department of  
Elementary and Secondary Education 

Michigan Meets Michigan Department of Education 

Minnesota Meets Minnesota Professional Educator Licensing  
and Standards Board 

Mississippi Meets via reciprocity Mississippi Department of Education 

Missouri Meets via reciprocity Missouri Department of  
Elementary and Secondary Education 

Montana Unable to determine Montana Office of Public Instruction 

https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/applied-behavior-analyst.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/applied-behavior-analyst.html
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/bhv/bhvapply-analyst.htm
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/bhv/bhvapply-analyst.htm
https://dopl.utah.gov/psych/index.html
https://dopl.utah.gov/psych/index.html
https://sos.vermont.gov/applied-behavior-analysis/forms-instructions/
https://sos.vermont.gov/applied-behavior-analysis/forms-instructions/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/AppliedBehaviorAnalysis
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/AppliedBehaviorAnalysis
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/BehaviorAnalyst/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/BehaviorAnalyst/Default.aspx
https://thecollege.asu.edu/degree/undergrad/ba-english-secondary-education
https://shprs.asu.edu/degree/undergrad/ba-history-secondary-education
https://thecollege.asu.edu/degree/undergrad/bs-mathematics-second-ed-bs
https://thecollege.asu.edu/degree/undergrad/bs-physics-secondary-education
https://www.alsde.edu/sec/ec/Pages/home.aspx
https://education.alaska.gov/teachercertification
https://education.alaska.gov/teachercertification
https://www.doe.as/
https://www.azed.gov/educator-certification/
https://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/
https://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/
https://www.ctc.ca.gov/
https://www.cde.state.co.us/educators
https://portal.ct.gov/SDE/Certification/Out-of-State-Educators
https://deeds.doe.k12.de.us/
https://osse.dc.gov/ed-credentials
https://osse.dc.gov/ed-credentials
http://www.fldoe.org/
https://www.gapsc.com/Home.aspx
https://www.gdoe.net/
https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/
https://www.sde.idaho.gov/
https://www.isbe.net/Pages/Home.aspx
https://www.in.gov/doe/
https://boee.iowa.gov/
https://www.ksde.org/
http://www.epsb.ky.gov/
http://www.epsb.ky.gov/
https://www.louisianabelieves.com/
https://www.maine.gov/doe/home
http://marylandpublicschools.org/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.doe.mass.edu/
https://www.doe.mass.edu/
https://www.michigan.gov/mde/
https://mn.gov/pelsb/
https://mn.gov/pelsb/
https://www.mdek12.org/
https://dese.mo.gov/
https://dese.mo.gov/
http://opi.mt.gov/
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STATE DETERMINATION PROFESSIONAL AGENCY 
Nebraska Meets Nebraska Department of Education 

Nevada Meets Nevada Department of Education 

New Hampshire Unable to determine New Hampshire Department of Education 

New Jersey Meets via reciprocity New Jersey Department of Education 

New Mexico Meets via reciprocity New Mexico Public Education Department 

New York Unable to determine New York Office of Teaching Initiatives 

North Carolina Meets North Carolina Department of Public Instruction 

North Dakota Meets via reciprocity North Dakota Education Standards  
and Practices Board 

Northern Mariana Islands Unable to determine Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands 
Public School System 

Ohio Meets via reciprocity Ohio Department of Education 

Oklahoma Meets Oklahoma State Department of Education 

Oregon Meets via reciprocity Oregon Teacher Standards  
and Practices Commission 

Pennsylvania Meets Pennsylvania Department of Education 

Puerto Rico Unable to determine Puerto Rico Departamento de Education 

Rhode Island Meets Rhode Island Department of Education 

South Carolina Meets South Carolina Department of Education 

South Dakota Meets via reciprocity South Dakota Department of Education 

Tennessee Meets Tennessee Department of Education 

Texas Meets via reciprocity Texas Education Agency 

U.S. Virgin Islands Unable to determine Virgin Islands Department of Education 
Utah Unable to determine Utah State Board of Education 

Vermont Meets Vermont Agency of Education 

Virginia Meets via reciprocity Virginia Department of Education 

Washington Meets Washington Office of Superintendent  
of Public Instruction 

West Virginia Meets West Virginia Department of Education 

Wisconsin Unable to determine Wisconsin Department of Public Education 

Wyoming Meets Wyoming Professional  
Teaching Standards Board 

 

Marriage and Family Therapy, MAS Tempe 

 

STATE DETERMINATION PROFESSIONAL AGENCY 
Alabama Does not meet Alabama Board of Examiners in  

Marriage and Family Therapy 

Alaska Does not meet Alaska Board of Marital and Family Therapy 

American Samoa Unable to determine American Samoa Health Services  
Regulatory Board 

Arizona Meets Arizona Board of Behavioral Health Examiners 

Arkansas Does not meet Arkansas Board of Examiners in Counseling 

California Does not meet California Board of Behavioral Sciences 

Colorado Does not meet Colorado State Board of Marriage  
and Family Therapist Examiners 

Connecticut Does not meet Connecticut Marital and Family Therapy 
Licensure/Marital-and-Family-Therapist-

Licensure-Requirements 

Delaware Does not meet Delaware Board of Mental Health  
and Chemical Dependency Professionals 

District of Columbia Does not meet District of Columbia Board of  
Marriage and Family Therapy 

Florida Does not meet Florida Board of Clinical SW, MFT and MHC 

Georgia Does not meet Georgia Composite Board of  
Professional Counselors, SW, and MFT 

Guam Unable to determine Guam Board of Allied Health Examiners 

https://www.education.ne.gov/
https://doe.nv.gov/
https://www.education.nh.gov/
https://nj.gov/education/
https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/
http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/
https://www.dpi.nc.gov/
https://www.nd.gov/espb/
https://www.nd.gov/espb/
https://www.cnmipssoare.org/district/
https://www.cnmipssoare.org/district/
http://education.ohio.gov/
https://sde.ok.gov/
https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.education.pa.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://de.pr.gov/
https://www.ride.ri.gov/Home.aspx
https://ed.sc.gov/
https://doe.sd.gov/
https://www.tn.gov/education.html
https://tea.texas.gov/
https://www.vide.vi/
https://www.schools.utah.gov/
https://education.vermont.gov/
https://www.doe.virginia.gov/
https://www.k12.wa.us/
https://www.k12.wa.us/
https://wvde.us/
https://dpi.wi.gov/
http://wyomingptsb.com/
http://wyomingptsb.com/
https://thecollege.asu.edu/degree/graduate/mas-marriage-and-family-therapy
https://mft.alabama.gov/
https://mft.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofMaritalFamilyTherapy.aspx
https://www.ncsbn.org/American%20Samoa.htm
https://www.ncsbn.org/American%20Samoa.htm
https://azbbhe.us/
https://abec.statesolutions.us/
https://www.bbs.ca.gov/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/MarriageFamilyTherapy
https://dpo.colorado.gov/MarriageFamilyTherapy
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/MFT/Marital-and-Family-Therapist-Licensure-Requirements
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/MFT/Marital-and-Family-Therapist-Licensure-Requirements
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/MFT/Marital-and-Family-Therapist-Licensure-Requirements
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/
https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43
http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-of-allied-health-examiners/


Current as of July 1, 2021 
 

 

STATE DETERMINATION PROFESSIONAL AGENCY 
Hawaii Meets Hawaii Professional and  

Vocational Licensing Division 

Idaho Does not meet Idaho Board of Professional Counselors  
and Marriage and Family Therapists 

Illinois Does not meet Illinois Marriage and Family Therapist  
Licensing and Disciplinary Board 

Indiana Does not meet Indiana Social Worker, Marriage and Family 
Therapist and Mental Health County Board 

Iowa Does not meet Iowa Board of Behavioral Science Examiners 

Kansas Unable to determine Kansas Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board 

Kentucky Does not meet Kentucky Board of Licensure of  
Marriage and Family Therapists 

Louisiana Does not meet Louisiana Licensed Professional  
Counselors Board of Examiners 

Maine Does not meet Maine Board of Counseling  
Professionals Licensure 

Maryland Does not meet Maryland State Board of Professional 
Counselors and Therapists 

Massachusetts Does not meet Massachusetts Board of Reg Allied Mental 
Health & Human Service Professional 

Michigan Unable to determine Michigan Board of Marriage and Family Therapy 

Minnesota Meets Minnesota Board of Marriage  
and Family Therapy 

Mississippi Does not meet Mississippi Bd of Examiners Social Workers and 
Marriage and Family Therapists 

Missouri Does not meet Missouri State Committee of  
Marital and Family Therapists 

Montana Does not meet Montana Board of Behavioral Health - 
Professional Boards 

Nebraska Unable to determine Nebraska Board of Mental Health Practice 

Nevada Does not meet Nevada State Board of MFT  
and Clinical Prof Counselors 

New Hampshire Does not meet New Hampshire Board of Mental Health Practice 

New Jersey Unable to determine New Jersey State Board of Marriage  
and Family Therapy Examiners 

New Mexico Does not meet New Mexico Counseling  
and Therapy Practice Board 

New York Unable to determine New York State Board for  
Mental Health Practitioners 

North Carolina Does not meet North Carolina Marriage  
and Family Therapy Licensure Board 

North Dakota Does not meet North Dakota Marriage and  
Family Therapy Licensure Board 

Northern Mariana Islands Unable to determine CNMI Board of Professional Licensure 

Ohio Does not meet Ohio Counselor, Social Worker and Marriage 
and Family Therapist Board 

Oklahoma Does not meet Oklahoma State Board of  
Behavioral Health Licensure 

Oregon Does not meet Oregon Board of Licensed Professional 
Counselors and Therapists 

Pennsylvania Meets Pennsylvania State Board of SW,  
MFT and Prof County 

Puerto Rico Unable to determine Department of Health, Puerto Rico 

Rhode Island Does not meet Rhode Island Board Mental Health Counselors 
and Marriage and Family Therapists 

South Carolina Does not meet South Carolina Board Examiners for Licensure 

South Dakota Unable to determine South Dakota Board Examiners for Counselors 
and Marriage and Family Therapists 

  

http://cca.hawaii.gov/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/MarrFamTherapy.asp
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/MarrFamTherapy.asp
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/behavioral-health-and-human-services-licensing-board/
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/behavioral-health-and-human-services-licensing-board/
https://www.idph.iowa.gov/
https://www.ksbsrb.ks.gov/
https://mft.ky.gov/
https://mft.ky.gov/
https://www.lpcboard.org/
https://www.lpcboard.org/
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-of-counseling-professionals-licensure
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-of-counseling-professionals-licensure
https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/index.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-allied-mental-health-and-human-services-professions
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-allied-mental-health-and-human-services-professions
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27538---,00.html
https://mn.gov/boards/marriage-and-family/
https://mn.gov/boards/marriage-and-family/
https://www.swmft.ms.gov/
https://www.swmft.ms.gov/
https://pr.mo.gov/marital.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/marital.asp
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/behavioral-health/
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/behavioral-health/
https://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/PageNotFoundError.aspx?requestUrl=https://dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/Pages/crlMHPSWHome.aspx
https://marriage.nv.gov/
https://marriage.nv.gov/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-mental-health-practice
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/mft/
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/mft/
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Counseling_and_Therapy_Practice.aspx
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Counseling_and_Therapy_Practice.aspx
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/
https://www.ncbmft.org/
https://www.ncbmft.org/
https://ndmftlb.org/
https://ndmftlb.org/
https://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/
https://cswmft.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/cswmft/
https://cswmft.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/cswmft/
https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/index.html
https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/index.html
https://www.oregon.gov/OBLPCT/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/OBLPCT/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/professionallicensing/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/professionallicensing/Pages/default.aspx
Department%20of%20Health,%20Puerto%20Rico
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=228
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=228
https://llr.sc.gov/
https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/counselors/counselors.aspx
https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/counselors/counselors.aspx


Current as of July 1, 2021 
 

 

STATE DETERMINATION PROFESSIONAL AGENCY 
Tennessee Meets Tennessee Board of Licensed Professional 

Counselors, Licensed Marital and Family 
Therapists and Licensed Pastoral Therapists 

Texas Does not meet Texas Board of Examiners of  
Marriage and Family Therapists 

U.S. Virgin Islands Unable to determine Virgin Islands Department of Licensing  
and Consumer Affairs 

Utah Does not meet Utah Marriage and Family Therapy Board 

Vermont Does not meet Vermont Board of Allied Mental Health 
Practitioners 

Virginia Does not meet Virginia Board of Counseling 

Washington Does not meet Washington State Department of Health 

West Virginia Does not meet West Virginia Board of Examiners 

Wisconsin Does not meet Wisconsin Examining Board of SW, MFT  
and Prof Counseling 

Wyoming Unable to determine Wyoming Mental Health  
Profession Licensing Board 

 

Psychology (Clinical), PhD Tempe 

 

STATE DETERMINATION PROFESSIONAL AGENCY 
Alabama Meets Alabama Board of Examiners in Psychology 

Alaska Meets Alaska Board of Psychologists and 
Psychological Associate Examiners 

American Samoa Does not meet American Samoa  
Health Services Regulatory Board 

Department of Health 
Pago Pago, AS 96799 

Arizona Meets Arizona Board of Psychologist Examiners 

Arkansas Meets Arkansas Department of Health  
Psychology Board 

California Meets California Board of Psychology 

Colorado Meets Colorado State Board of Psychologist Examiners 

Connecticut Meets Connecticut Board of Examiners  
of Psychologists 

Delaware Meets Delaware Board of Examiners of Psychologists 

District of Columbia Meets District of Columba Health,  
Psychology Licensing 

Florida Meets Florida Board of Psychology 

Georgia Meets Georgia Board of Psychology 

Guam Does not meet Guam Board of Allied Health Examiners 

Hawaii Meets Hawaii Board of Psychology 

Idaho Meets Idaho Board of Psychologist Examiners 

Illinois Meets Illinois Department of Financial and Professional 
Regulation, Clinical Psychology 

Indiana Meets Indiana State Psychology Board 

Iowa Meets Iowa Board of Psychology 

Kansas Meets Kansas Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board 

Kentucky Meets Kentucky Board of Examines of Psychology 

Louisiana Meets Louisiana State Board of Examiners  
of Psychologists 

Maine Meets Maine Board of Examiners of Psychologists 

Maryland Meets Maryland Board of Examiners of Psychologists 

Massachusetts Meets Massachusetts Board of Registration  
of Psychologists 

Michigan Meets Michigan Board of Psychology 

Minnesota Meets Minnesota Board of Psychology 

Mississippi Meets Mississippi Board of Psychology 

https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board.html
https://www.dshs.texas.gov/consumerprotection/transition.aspx
https://www.dshs.texas.gov/consumerprotection/transition.aspx
https://dlca.vi.gov/
https://dlca.vi.gov/
https://dopl.utah.gov/mft/
https://legislature.vermont.gov/statutes/fullchapter/26/076
https://legislature.vermont.gov/statutes/fullchapter/26/076
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/default.htm
https://www.doh.wa.gov/
http://www.wvbec.org/
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/MPSW/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/MPSW/Default.aspx
https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/
https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/
https://thecollege.asu.edu/degree/graduate/phd-psychology-phd
https://psychology.alabama.gov/default.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofPsychologists.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofPsychologists.aspx
https://psychboard.az.gov/
https://psychologyboard.arkansas.gov/
https://psychologyboard.arkansas.gov/
https://psychology.ca.gov/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Psychology
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-of-Psychologists/Board-of-Examiners-of-Psychologists
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-of-Psychologists/Board-of-Examiners-of-Psychologists
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/psychology/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/psychology-licensing
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/psychology-licensing
https://floridaspsychology.gov/
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/44
http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-of-allied-health-examiners/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/psychology/
https://www.psychologyinfo.com/directory/ID/board.html
https://idfpr.com/profs/psych.asp
https://idfpr.com/profs/psych.asp
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/indiana-state-psychology-board/
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Psychology
https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/
https://psy.ky.gov/
https://lsbep.org/
https://lsbep.org/
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-examiners-psychologists
https://health.maryland.gov/psych/Pages/Home.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-psychologists
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-psychologists
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27552---,00.html
https://mn.gov/boards/psychology/
https://www.psychologyboard.ms.gov/


Current as of July 1, 2021 
 

 

STATE DETERMINATION PROFESSIONAL AGENCY 
Missouri Meets Missouri Committee of Psychologists 

Montana Meets Montana Board of Psychologists 

Nebraska Meets Nebraska Office of Behavioral Health  
and Consumer Services, Psychology 

Nevada Meets Nevada Board of Psychological Examiners 

New Hampshire Meets New Hampshire Board of Psychologists 

New Jersey Meets New Jersey State Board  
of Psychological Examiners 

New Mexico Meets New Mexico Board of Psychologist Examiners 

New York Meets New York Office of Professions, Psychology 

North Carolina Meets North Carolina Psychology Board 

North Dakota Meets North Dakota State Board  
of Psychologist Examiners 

Northern Mariana Islands Meets CNMI Health Care Professionals  
Licensing Board 

Ohio Meets Ohio Board of Psychology 

Oklahoma Meets Oklahoma State Board of Examiners  
of Psychologists 

Oregon Meets Oregon Board of Psychology 

Pennsylvania Meets Pennsylvania State Board of Psychology 

Puerto Rico Does not meet Puerto Division de Certificados de Necesidad  
y Convenencia 

Rhode Island Meets Rhode Island Department of Health, Psychology 

South Carolina Meets South Carolina Board of Examiners in 
Psychology 

South Dakota Meets South Dakota Board of Examiners  
of Psychologists 

Tennessee Meets Tennessee Board of Examiners of Psychology 

Texas Meets Texas Behavioral Health Executive Council 

U.S. Virgin Islands Meets USVI Board of Psychology Examiners 

Utah Meets Utah Division of Occupational and Professional 
Licensing, Psychology 

Vermont Meets Vermont Office of Professional Regulation, 
Psychological Examiners 

Virginia Meets Virginia Board of Psychology 

Washington Meets Washington State Department of Health, 
Psychologist 

West Virginia Meets West Virginia Board of Examiners  
of Psychologists 

Wisconsin Meets Wisconsin Department of Safety and 
Professional Services, Psychologists 

Wyoming Meets Wyoming Board of Psychology 

 

https://pr.mo.gov/psychologists.asp
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/psychologists/
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Psychology.aspx
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Psychology.aspx
https://psyexam.nv.gov/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-psychologists
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/psy
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/psy
http://rld.state.nm.us/boards/Psychologist_Examiners.aspx
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/psych/psychlic.htm
http://ncpsychologyboard.org/
http://ndsbpe.org/index.html
http://ndsbpe.org/index.html
https://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/
https://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/
https://psychology.ohio.gov/
https://www.ok.gov/psychology/
https://www.ok.gov/psychology/
https://www.oregon.gov/psychology/pages/index.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Psychology/Pages/default.aspx#.VgG6GN9VhBc
http://www.salud.gov.pr/Dept-de-Salud/Pages/Unidades-Operacionales/Secretaria-Auxiliar-de-Reglamentacion-Acreditacion-de-Facilidades-de-Salud.aspx#conveniencia
http://www.salud.gov.pr/Dept-de-Salud/Pages/Unidades-Operacionales/Secretaria-Auxiliar-de-Reglamentacion-Acreditacion-de-Facilidades-de-Salud.aspx#conveniencia
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=241#section1
https://llr.sc.gov/psych/
https://llr.sc.gov/psych/
https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/psych/psych.aspx
https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/psych/psych.aspx
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/psychology-board/psych-board/about.html
https://www.bhec.texas.gov/
https://www.usvipsychologyboard.com/
https://dopl.utah.gov/psych/index.html
https://dopl.utah.gov/psych/index.html
https://sos.vermont.gov/psychological-examiners/
https://sos.vermont.gov/psychological-examiners/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/psychology/
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Psychologist
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Psychologist
https://psychbd.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://psychbd.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Psychologist/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Psychologist/Default.aspx
https://psychology.wyo.gov/

